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25 June 2025 

Samantha Collins, Chair 
City of Portsmouth Conservation Commission 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

Re: City of Portsmouth Wetland Conditional Use Permit Request | Tax Map 225, Lot 13| 
33 Gosport Road, Portsmouth, New Hampshire – Work Session 

Dear Ms. Collins and Conservation Commission Members: 

On behalf of the Frances A. Frangos Revocable Trust, Owner, and Thomas Frangos, 
Applicant -Builder, we are pleased to submit the attached plan set for a Work Session 
with the Commission for the above-mentioned project and request that we be placed 
on the agenda for your July 9, 2025, Conservation Commission Meeting. The project is 
the subdivision of an existing parcel into two residential lots, with the existing residence 
to remain as currently existing, on one of the lots. The proposed lot is adjacent to a 
wetland area greater than 10,000 SF, therefore a City of Portsmouth Wetland buffer is 
applied. In this particular case, the property was a part of the Tuckers Cove Subdivision 
(circa 1993). Wetland buffer adjustments were made during the Tuckers Cove 
Subdivision process, as the subdivision creation coincided with the creation of the 
Portsmouth wetland buffer regulations. The wetland buffer in this subdivision was set at 
25 feet, by agreement (see attached). At this time, the city has determined that the 25-
foot buffer may not apply to the subdivided lot, rather the 100-foot buffer should be 
applied. While the applicant disagrees with that assessment, we will be applying for a 
Conditional Use Permit for construction on the proposed lot. 

The site is a proposed one-acre parcel that is located within the SRA Zoning District. The 
lot was previously developed, during the buildout of the Tucker’s Cove Subdivision, with 
the construction sales trailer in the area where Mr. Frangos intends to build a new home 
(see attached). On the lot, a modest 3-bedroom home which meets no more than the 
minimum requirements of the Tucker's Cove Subdivision Covenants consisting of 2,000 
square feet for a single-story home or 2,500 square feet for a 2-story home will be 
constructed. The new lot will access Gosport Road at a point at least fifty feet from the 
intersection with Elwyn Road, as required. The applicant is proposing to connect the 
proposed single-family residence on the new lot to the public sewer, water, power, and 
communications systems located in Gosport Road.  

If possible, prior to the Work Session, we would be pleased to meet with the Commission 
on the property to review two key elements regarding the proposal.  The first is the 
location of the proposed structure. Moving the structure further away from the 
resource, which would be the least impacting alternative, means that the proposed 
structure would violate the zoning ordinance building setbacks, and require relief from 
the Portsmouth Zoning Board. We ask the Commission to concur that is preferred. 
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Second, regarding the buffer plantings, we propose invasive plant removal and 
selective cutting to allow for the planting of a  robust understory, and feel that an on-
site review would be a productive way to create the right balance. 

The following plans are included in our submission: 
• Cover Sheet – This plan shows the site location, legend and utility contacts.
• Subdivision Plan – This plan shows the proposed lot lines.
• Existing Conditions Plan - This plan shows the site building envelope, topographic

and utility features.
• Site Plan Option 1 - This plan shows the proposed structure conforming to the

ordnance building setback requirements.
• Site Plan Option 2 - This plan shows the proposed structure moving forward

towards the street, away from the resource, which requires relief from the
ordnance building setback requirements.

We look forward to an in-person presentation and Conservation Commission review of 
this submission. 

Sincerely, 

John Chagnon, PE, LLS 
Senior Project Manager 
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33 Gosport Road Site Photos 
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